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BARBERS.

HILARIUS BUCHENBERGER, tonsorial room, Plankinton House, commenced business in Milwau-
kee in 1857 in the Walker (now Kirby) House. In 1865 he moved to the Newhall House, where he did busi-
ness for ten years, moving in 1875 to his present fine quarters. He runs at present five, chairs; came to Mil-
wankee in 1854, and commenced work with A. W. Goetz at the Walker House, with whom he remained until
he established business for himself. He was born in Rhine Province, Germany, February 15, 1836, a son of
Leonhardt and Magdalena Buchenberger, both residents of this city. He was married October 17, 1858, to
Miss Louisa Gross, of this city. They have one son and two daughters—Louisa, Ida and Hilarius.

F. C. BRETTWISCH, proprietor of barber shop No. 408 Grand avenue, opened business at this loca-
tion May 13. 1880. He is a native of Germany, a son of Bernhardt and Sophia (Luebke) Breitwisch. His
father died August 8, 1880, aged 65. Mr. Breitwisch came to Milwaukee in 1858, learning his trade here and
opening his first shop in March, 170, corner of East Water and Wisconsin streets, succeeding A. W, Rudloff.
Ile rap at that time three chairs; in 1875 sold out and worked as journeyman, and ran a shop in the Horicon
House, where he remained only six weeks, until coming to his present location. He was married in 1869 to
Miss Alvina Randow. They have two sons and four daughters.

ANDREW CLAASSEN, barber, resides at No. 337 Railroad street, and does business at No. 116 Clinton
street, where he has been over sixteen years running two chairs. This is one of the oldest barber shops in the
city. He was born in Holland October 21, 1821, a son of Andrew and Johanna Claassen. His
father (a carpenter) raised him to that trade, and he learned the barber’s trade also before coming to the
United States. Tle was married March 17, 1848 to Miss Mary T. Mulder, when they sailed for Milwaukee
direct. e was a journeyman carpenter for some years, working for Jas. Douglass three years. His wife
died December 16, 1863, leaving two daughters and three sons living, they having buried two sons and a
ITe was again married in this city May 3, 1869 to Mrs. Gertrude Van Groll. They have three sons
and two daughters. Ilis son Henry was accidentally tipped from a small boat and drowned in the Milwaukee
River July 30, 1869, aged 15 years. His living children are Mrs., Anna Maria Hetrick, Marie Antonette
(twenty years), Anton H. (seventeen—a young infant when his mother died), Amelia (eleven), Wilhelm, Jr.
(nine), Theodore (seven), Gertrude C.(five), Joseph Max, Jr., (four). Mrs. Claassen has one son and a daughter
by her first hushand, Henry W. in the business with Mr. Claassen, and Johanna P. Mrs. C. is a native of
Holland, and came to Milwaukee in 184q.

J. N. DUSOLD, proprietor of shaving parlor at No. g9 Wisconsin street, opened this place in April,
1879 ; is runniny at present four chairs, and doing a successiul business. Mr.Dusold was born November 19,
1850, in this city. He was married February 25, 1880, to Miss Amalia Mueller, daughter of Jacob Mueller,
of this city. They have one daughter, Ada.

W. H. DUSOLD, barber, rooms No. 623 East Water street, was born March 27, 1853, in Milwaukee.
He received his education in the public schools of this city, and has been in business here since 1868.

daughter.

H. J. DIERKEN, proprietor of the barber shop corner of East Water and Wisconsin streets. This
shop was opened some twenty years ago. Having passed through different changes, Mr. Dierken took charge
of it in April, 1876. He runs at present three chairs. He is a native of Milwaukee, born May 4, 1851, a
son of Henry and Mary (Meyer) Dierken, both natives of Germany, who came to Milwaukee in June, 1850,
and still reside here. Mr. Dierken spent several years in New York, Boston, Philadelphia and other farge
cities, working at his trade. e was married in this city in November, 1876, to Miss Mary Haertlein, of Mil-
waukee. They have one daughter, Alice, aged 214 years.

AUGUST EGGERT, proprietor of barber shop, No. 308 Railroad street ; commenced business in 1878,
He is a native of this city, born August 7, 1860, a son of Adolph and Minnie Eggert, who came from Ger-
many to Milwaukee in 1855. His father died in this city January 11, 1872, aged 40 years. His mother is
still living.  Mr. Eggert was married in this city, November 7, 1880, to Miss A. Tessin.

A. WM. GOETZ, proprietor of the Newhall House barber shop, commenced business in May, 1844, on
the West Side, then Kilbourntown, in a little shop, running one chair for two or three years, when he estab-
lished a new shop in the Walker (now Kirby) House. He now runs eight chairs, with baths in connection.
Mr. Goetz was born in Germany in 1824 ; came to the United States in 1834 with his parents, who lived in
New York City ten years. His father, Joseph Goetz, died in 1838, aged 46. His mother’s death occurred at
Burlington, Wis., in 1856, aged 67. Mr. Goetz was married in this city in 1845 to Miss Augusta Stolbse.
They have ten children—Frederick, William, Elizabeth, George, Albert, Augusta, Margaret. Arthur, Amelia

and Otto H.

JOHN KOWALSKY, barber, No. 619 Walnut street, is 3 native of Prussia, born in June, 1842. He
came to Milwaukee in May, 1865, and opened a shop on East Water street in Hubman's Block, remaining
there two years. He then opened a shop under the Clifton House, where he was located eight years, coming
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